~ )

NAME & TITLE Michelle Pourciny Pitector CITY of
AGENCY NAME & | Department ok Janspontation (DOT)
ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 BALTIMORE
SUBJECT City Council Bill 19-0340 MEMO
TO: Mayor Catherine E. Pugh DATE: 3/28/19
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FROM: Department of Transportation
POSITION: Supports

RE: Council Bill — 19-0340

INTRODUCTION - RPP Area 18 (Middle/East/South) — Adding 800 Block of North Chester Street.

PURPOSE/PLANS - FOR the purpose of adding the 800 block of North Chester Street, both sides, to the
Parking 4 Management Plan for RPP Area 18; and correcting, conforming, and clarifying related 5 provisions.

COMMENTS - The Parking Authority has a well thought out process for evaluating proposed expansions of
RPP districts. Therefore, the Department of Transportation is in support of the authorized expansion outlined in
this bill.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION — The Department of Transportation supports Council Bill 19-0340.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Eboni Wimbush, Chief of Staff at 410-396-6802 or
via email Eboni. Wimbush@baltimorecity.gov.

Sincerely,

MICHELLE POURCIAU
DIRECTOR
MP:mm

cc: Eboni Wimbush
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